

May 22, 2007

Mr. Juan Velasquez
Vice President, Environmental and Regulatory Affairs
Strathmore Mineral Corporation
4001 Office Court, Suite 602
Santa Fe, NM 87507

SUBJECT: REPORT OF MAY 14, 2007 CATEGORY 1 MEETING BETWEEN STRATHMORE
MINERAL CORPORATION AND NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
STAFF

Dear Mr. Velasquez:

Enclosed is the meeting report for the above referenced meeting that took place at the Curtis Hotel in Denver, Colorado, on May 14, 2007. Strathmore briefly discussed the status of the Roca Honda project in New Mexico, and the Sky project in Wyoming.

If you have any questions regarding this letter or its contents, please contact me at (301) 415-7777, or by e-mail, to rcl1@nrc.gov.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice for Domestic Licensing Proceedings and Issuance of Orders," a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the Publicly Available Records component of NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Sincerely,
/RA/

Ron Linton, Project Manager
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
Decommissioning and Uranium Recovery
Licensing Directorate
Division of Waste Management and
Environmental Protection
Office of Federal and State Materials and
Environmental Management Programs

Docket Nos: 04009071 (Roca Honda)
04009072 (Sky)

Enclosure: Meeting Report

May 22, 2007

Mr. Juan Velasquez
Vice President, Environmental and Regulatory Affairs
Strathmore Mineral Corporation
4001 Office Court, Suite 602
Santa Fe, NM 87507

SUBJECT: REPORT OF MAY 14, 2007 CATEGORY 1 MEETING BETWEEN STRATHMORE
MINERAL CORPORATION AND NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
STAFF

Dear Mr. Velasquez:

Enclosed is the meeting report for the above referenced meeting that took place at the Curtis Hotel in Denver, Colorado, on May 14, 2007. Strathmore briefly discussed the status of the Roca Honda project in New Mexico, and the Sky project in Wyoming.

If you have any questions regarding this letter or its contents, please contact me at (301) 415-7777, or by e-mail, to rcl1@nrc.gov.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice for Domestic Licensing Proceedings and Issuance of Orders," a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the Publicly Available Records component of NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Ron Linton, Project Manager
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
Decommissioning and Uranium Recovery
Licensing Directorate
Division of Waste Management and
Environmental Protection
Office of Federal and State Materials and
Environmental Management Programs

Docket Nos: 04009071 (Roca Honda)
04009072 (Sky)

DISTRIBUTION:

DURLD r/f DOrlando KMcConnell BSpitzberg/RIV

ML071420415

OFFICE	DWMEP	DWMEP	DWMEP	DWMEP
NAME	RLinton	BGarrett	WvonTill	
DATE	5/22 /07	5/22 /07	5/22/07	/ /07

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY